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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

Department of Public Welfare


September 29, 2010
Dear Information Providers:

In support of our mission to deliver value-added software systems solutions and support services to meet the ever-changing business and operational needs of the individual program offices within Pennsylvania’s Department of Public Welfare (DPW), we, the Division of Enterprise Applications  within the Bureau of Information Systems, are posting a Request for Information (RFI) to solicit information on the availability of commercial off-the-shelf (COTS) billing/accounts receivable  software solutions to generate/track  Medicare (Traditional and Medicare  Part C), Private Insurance, Medicaid and Patient pay that could be implemented to service our Bureau of Financial Operations (BFO), Reimbursement Operations Section (ROS) staff across the state of Pennsylvania.  

Our hope is that the information put forth will assist the ROS staff in selecting a solution that is best-suited to fit their ongoing business needs while adhering to the technical standards set forth by our Bureau.  Through this solution, the ROS staff can ensure the continued operability and fiscal integrity of its billing practices required to serve the individuals in mental health hospitals and mental retardation centers within the state of Pennsylvania.

Attached, you will find a spreadsheet containing a series of questions that we have devised regarding the above-mentioned software solutions.  If your company is interested in responding to this RFI, please complete the provider contact information and respond to the specific research questions.  
Please submit your responses and/or relevant questions via mail or email to:

Alicia Foy
Department of Public Welfare

Bureau of Information Systems

1006 Hemlock Drive

Room 207, Willow Oak Building,

Harrisburg, PA 17110-3595

afoy@state.pa.us
We greatly appreciate any insight you are able to provide that will assist us in making important decisions concerning this initiative and thank you for your participation with this RFI.

Sincerely,

Alicia C. Foy, Business & Eligibility Systems Section
Division of Enterprise Applications

Bureau of Information Systems

Pennsylvania Department of Public Welfare
	RFI Timelines

	RFI available to interested respondents on:
	

	Information Provider RFI responses due to Alicia Foy (afoy@state.pa.us), Division of Enterprise Applications by the close of business on:
	Monday, November 8, 2010


	(Please provide the appropriate response within the cells under the ‘Responses’ column on the right-hand side of the table.)

	I. Provider Contact Information (please provide contact information for one person responsible for coordinating your responses during this entire RFI process)

	Requested Information
	Responses

	1. Contact's Name:
	 

	2. Contact's Title:
	 

	3. Telephone:
	 

	4. Fax:
	 

	5. Email:
	 

	6. Address Line 1:
	 

	7. Address Line 2:
	 

	8. City & State:
	

	9. Zip Code:
	 

	10. Country:
	 

	II. Company Overview

	1. Company Name:
	 

	2. Address Line 1:
	 

	3. Address Line 2:
	 

	4. City & State:
	 

	5. Zip Code:
	

	6. Country:
	

	7. Business Telephone:
	 

	8. Web Address:
	 

	9. Is your company registered with the Commonwealth in the PA Supplier Portal? If so, what is your SAP or SRM Vendor Number?
	 

	
	

	
	

	10. Is your company registered and certified in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania as a Woman or Minority Owned Business?
	 

	
	


	(Please provide the appropriate response within the cells under the ‘Responses’ column on the right-hand side of the table.)

	III. Questions/Responses

	 
	Questions
	Responses

	1.
	Does your company currently market insurance billing/accounts receivable commercial off-the-shelf (COTS) software solutions?  If yes, please respond to the following questions:
	 

	2.
	How long has your company been in the business of providing these solutions?

	 

	3.
	Will these solutions be compliant with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) X12 Version 5010 standards within the timeframe required by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS)?
	

	4.
	Are the solutions capable of producing or processing electronic claims submission or remittance files in HIPPA-compliant format?
	

	5.
	Do these solutions provide automated posting of transactions from HIPAA-compliant formats?
	

	6. 
	Will these solutions be ICD-10-CM and ICD-10-PCS compliant within the timeframe required by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS)?

	

	7.
	Will the solutions include functionality to apply updates to CMS billing requirements when updates are issued by CMS?
	

	8.
	DPW operates 13 facilities.  Will these solutions include the ability to utilize a unique Submitter ID for each of our facilities? 
	

	9.
	Will these solutions include the ability to generate statewide reporting and reporting by individual facility?
	

	10.
	The following are areas of interest as far as the functionality that is included in available Medicare/Medical Assistance and private insurance billing/accounts receivable commercial off-the-shelf (COTS) software solutions.  Could you please place an 'X' in the appropriate column provided to indicate whether the functionality listed below by category is included, could be included by extending/customizing the software solution, and/or not included in the marketed software solution?  Feel free to provide any relevant comments as per your response as you see fit.
	Included?
	Can be extended/ customized to include?
	Not Included?
	Comments?

	a.
	Monthly per-diem billing of inpatient services for multiple levels of care (i.e. psych, skilled, intermediate, forensic), in terms of:
	
	
	
	

	i.
	Medicare Part A (Traditional, Medicare C)
	
	
	
	

	ii.
	Psych – Inpatient Psychiatric Facility Perspective Payment System (IPF PPS) TOB – 11X?
	
	
	
	

	iii.
	Skilled – Perspective Payment System RUG III M3PI group codes – TOB-21X?
	
	
	
	

	iv.
	      Private Insurance (Primary)
	
	
	
	

	v.
	Ability to produce, re-produce and edit UB04 paper claims
	
	
	
	

	vi.
	Electronic claims 
	
	
	
	

	vii.
	      Patient Pay
	
	
	
	

	viii.
	Ability to generate billing statements
	
	
	
	

	ix.
	Medical Assistance
	
	
	
	

	x.
	Electronic claims
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Included?
	Can be extended/ customized to include?
	Not Included?
	Comments?

	xi.
	Indigent (Full, part-pay or Medical Assistance)
	
	
	
	

	b.
	Monthly billing of inpatient services for multiple levels of care (i.e. psych, skilled, intermediate, forensic), in terms of:
	
	
	
	

	i.
	Medicare Part B (Ancillary) Traditional & Medicare Part C
	
	
	
	

	ii.
	Psych – Per diem  TOB – 12X
	
	
	
	

	iii.
	ICF – FFS Ancillary (From Medicare Fee Schedule) TOB – 22X (including therapies/technical component)
	
	
	
	

	iv.
	      Medicare Part B (Professional Component)    

      Traditional and Medicare Part C
	
	
	
	

	v.
	Ability to produce, re-produce and edit CMS1500 paper claims
	
	
	
	

	vi.
	Electronic claims
	
	
	
	

	vii.
	Automatic updates for CMS rates
	
	
	
	

	viii.
	      Medicare Part D (Pharmacy) Traditional and Private
	
	
	
	

	ix.
	Import charges generated from QS1 PrimeCare
	
	
	
	

	x.
	Import electronic payment files received from PDPs
	
	
	
	

	xi.
	Private Insurance (Supplemental)
	
	
	
	

	xii.
	Inpatient, FFS and Ancilliary
	
	
	
	

	xiii.
	Ability to produce, re-produce and edit UB04 or CMS1500 paper claims
	
	
	
	

	xiv.
	Electronic claims
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Included?
	Can be extended/ customized to include?
	Not Included?
	Comments?

	c.
	Assessment calculations (55 PA Code Chapter 4310 regulations, Medical Assistance regulations)
	
	
	
	

	d.
	Workshop calculations (55 PA Code Chapter 4310 regulations with a comparison to Medical Assistance 4-step)
	
	
	
	

	e.
	Demographics and benefit information, in terms of:
	
	
	
	

	i.
	Managing/maintaining patient and payee demographic information 
	
	
	
	

	ii.
	Managing/maintaining additional patient and payee information (i.e. benefit and abatement)
	 
	 
	 
	 

	iii.
	Ability to establish order of payer
	
	
	
	

	iv.
	Ability to capture income and resource information for assessment and eligibility
	
	
	
	

	v.
	Tickler (reminders) and remarks
	
	 
	 
	 

	vi.
	Ability to search using various demographic parameters
	
	
	
	

	vii.
	Ability to add or define customized demographics
	
	
	
	

	f.
	Integrated (automated) General Accounting, in terms of:
	 
	 
	 
	 

	i.
	Journal entry posting and processing (e.g., charges/receipts, account maintenance, adjustments, and reconciliation of RAs)
	
	
	
	

	ii.
	General Ledger processing and system files (e.g., maintain accurate and complete accounting records, paid/outstanding claims, master files, chart of accounts, period-end processing, etc.)
	
	 
	 
	 

	
	
	Included?
	Can be extended/ customized to include?
	Not Included?
	Comments?

	iii.
	Compliance with Generally Accepted Accounting Practices (GAAP)
	
	
	
	

	g.
	Financial Transaction Management, in terms of:
	 
	 
	 
	 

	i.
	Managing/maintaining control/individual patient accounts and payer accounts
	
	
	
	

	ii.
	Receipt/claim printing capabilities
	 
	 
	 
	 

	iii.
	Managing/maintaining recurring claim transactions
	 
	 
	 
	 

	iv.
	Mass/individual account updates to apply adjustments or rate changes
	 
	 
	 
	 

	v.
	Adjustments to benefit/payer and individual patient accounts
	
	 
	 
	 

	vi.
	'At-a-glance' view of account history/balance, associated benefits/payers
	
	 
	 
	 

	vii.
	PS&R Reconciliation
	
	
	
	

	viii.
	Ability to search financials using various parameters
	
	
	
	

	h.
	History and Archival, in terms of:
	 
	 
	 
	 

	i.
	Managing/maintaining patient, payer, claims and financial transactions archive/history records 
	
	
	
	

	ii.
	View and print patient and payee account history and balances
	 
	 
	 
	 

	iii.
	View and print claims history 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	iv. 
	Data archival based on retention schedules
	
	
	
	

	v. 
	Data archival based on industry standards
	
	
	
	

	
	
	Included?
	Can be extended/ customized to include?
	Not Included?
	Comments?

	vi.
	Information Life Cycle utilities for archiving, retrieval, and purging of information to support business operations and effectively manage storage capacity
	
	
	
	

	i.
	Reporting, in terms of:
	 
	 
	 
	 

	i.
	Generating real-time, periodic, and historical financial reports
	
	
	
	

	ii.
	Generating summary reports for executive management
	 
	 
	 
	 

	iii.
	Generating special-purpose financial reports (e.g. audits, bad debt, gross adjustments, indigents) 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	iv. 
	Generating wage reports (from workshop data)
	
	
	
	

	v.
	Generating Annual Client Questionnaires to solicit income/resource data
	
	
	
	

	vi.
	RA reconciliation reporting (after automatic posting of RAs)
	
	 
	 
	 

	vii.
	Cost Reporting (Medical Assistance and Medicare)
	
	 
	 
	 

	viii.
	Budget Reports for current fiscal year and to facilitate out year budget projections
	
	
	
	

	ix.
	Delinquent Accounts reporting
	
	
	
	

	x.
	Dunning Letter Generation
	
	
	
	

	xi.
	Customizable reporting based on user-defined layout and criteria
	
	
	
	

	xii.
	Adhoc reporting capabilities
	
	
	
	

	xiii.
	Report printing, archiving, and retrieving capabilities
	
	 
	 
	 

	
	
	Included?
	Can be extended/ customized to include?
	Not Included?
	Comments?

	xiv.
	Exporting capabilities to MS Excel format
	
	 
	 
	 

	xv.
	View and print monthly billing for Patient Pay
	
	 
	 
	 

	xvi.
	View and print monthly unpaid claims history
	
	 
	 
	 

	xvii.
	Ability to create and generate standard forms
	
	 
	 
	 

	xviii.
	Ability to scan, store and view forms and patient documents
	
	 
	 
	 

	j.
	Data exchange capabilities, in terms of:
	 
	 
	 
	 

	i.
	Exporting system data in text or XML file formats
	
	
	
	

	ii.
	Importing text or XML file formats for processing
	
	 
	 
	 

	k.
	Security, in terms of:
	
	
	
	

	i.
	Utilization of user logon and password protection for authentication purposes
	
	
	
	

	ii.
	Managing/maintaining user roles and/or security levels for controlling functionality access, or authorization purposes
	
	
	
	

	iii.
	Use of Lightweight Directory Access Protocol (LDAP) to query directory services for user authentication
	
	
	
	

	l.
	Administrative Functions, in terms of:
	 
	 
	 
	 

	i.
	Managing/maintaining user logons, passwords, and system roles/security levels
	
	
	
	

	ii.
	Managing/maintaining system reference/lookup values such as transaction codes
	 
	 
	 
	 

	iii.
	Auditing features and customized alerts
	
	 
	 
	 

	iv.
	Business continuity relative to backup, recovery, and data conversion from existing systems
	 
	 
	 
	 

	11.
	Can you describe the solution platform type, i.e. web-based, client-server, thin-client, etc., including any database platforms/technologies utilized within the system?
	 

 

 

	12.
	Can you identify the needed workstation and server hardware and operating system requirements for the software solution?
	 

	13.
	Can you provide a brief narrative regarding the capability and effectiveness of the solution to support a centralized computing platform with multiple geographically dispersed program office locations?
	 

	14.
	Do end users require a client or agent to be loaded?  If so, can it be distributed by Microsoft’s Systems Management Server (SMS) 2003 or System Center Configuration Manager 2007?  Can subsequent software updates and/or release be distributed in the same manner?  How often are updates provided?
	 

	15.
	Are there any add-ons, frameworks, and/or third-party software/interfaces that need to be installed for the utilization of the software solution, i.e. MS .Net Framework 2.0, Java Runtime Environment, etc.?
	

	16.
	Can you describe the solution’s licensing structure, for example, is it licensed per concurrent user, number of installation instances, etc.?  Are there any limitations regarding the licensing structure?  Are there additional fees, including, but not limited to the renewal, activation, and/or configuration associated the software solution?
	

	17.
	What training options are available and/or provided?
	

	18.
	Is technical support included in the licensing of the software solution?  If so, what is the extent of coverage in terms of levels (if applicable), times, days of the week, and holiday limitations?

   
	


	IV. Disclaimer

	DPW is not liable for any costs or expenses incurred by the Information Providers in the preparation of their responses related to this RFI.

All material submitted becomes the property of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and may be returned only at the Commonwealth’s option.  Responses submitted may be reviewed by any persons at the discretion of the Commonwealth, except other Information Providers.  The Commonwealth has the right to use any or all ideas presented in the submitted responses in the future formulation of an RFP or ITB document.

This RFI is issued for information and planning purposes only and does not constitute a solicitation for future business, an offer for procurement or any other type of current or future procurement or contractual action and is only intended to gather industry input in accordance with the sections above. The Commonwealth does not intend to award a contract on the basis of the RFI or to otherwise pay for information received.
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